
 

 

 

 

 

 

Bulletin 

 

       BUL-2020-03 
 

Addendum to Bulletin 2020-2 
 
TO:   Local Officials  
FROM:  Sean Cronin, Senior Deputy Commissioner for Local Services   
DATE:  April 7, 2020 
SUBJECT: Addendum to Bulletin 2020-2 
 _________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Please be advised that in lieu of the notice to taxpayers described in Section VII-E of Bulletin 2020-
2, cities and towns may provide notice to taxpayers of local options accepted, including the 

extension of due dates for real and personal property tax bills and due dates for applications for 
exemptions in the following manner: by posting the notice attached to Bulletin 2020-2 in a 
prominent location on the city/town’s website, by posting information on official municipal social 
media accounts, and by utilizing technologies such as “reverse-911” and other push notification 
systems. 
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    Geoffrey Snyder 
                                  Commissioner of Revenue 
 
                                   Sean R. Cronin 
                                   Senior Deputy Commissioner 
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